M SOUTH OLINA
AMENDMENT NO.1 TO SOLICITATION
TO: ALL VENDORS
FROM: Kevin Sanders, Procurement Manager
SUBJECT: SOLICITATION NUMBER: USC-IFB-3400-KS

Oscilloscope and accessories.

DATE: October 30", 2018
|

This Amendment No.1 modifies the Invitation for Bids only in the manner and to the extent as stated
herein.

Modification to SCOPE OF WORK Reference to Power Supply
-Offers (3) output channels:

(2) 306V at 3A channels and
(1) 5V at 3A channel

Each output is fully programmable and can be turned on and off
independently from the other channels

All three outputs are isolated from each other and from Ground.
Offers a total of 195W of power.

Double output levels by connecting the two 30V channels in
series or parallel

Modification to description of Item #1 to include

Must have "w/ SA6 option"
|
BIDDER SHALL ACKNOWLEDGE RECEIPT OF AMENDMENT NO. 1 IN THE SPACE PROVIDED BELOW AND

RETURN IT WITH THEIR BID RESPONSE. FAILURE TO DO SO MAY SUBIJECT BID TO REJECTION.

Authorized Signature Name of Offeror

Date



